From: ABBAS, Waseem [mailto:wabbas@who.int] 
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2022 5:41 PM
To: Naila Nizam; Syed Ishtiaq Hussain
Cc: AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar; KHAN, Faizan
Subject: Fwd: [EXT] Re: Nadra HTH issue : Landi Arbab
 
PFA


From: "MOHAMED, Gedi" <mohamedge@who.int>
Date: September 23, 2022 at 4:41:22 PM GMT+5
To: "ABBAS, Waseem" <wabbas@who.int>
Cc: "KHAN, Faizan" <khanfai@who.int>, "AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar" <zebma@who.int>, "KAMRAN, Waheed" <kamranw@who.int>
Subject: RE: [EXT] Re: Nadra HTH issue : Landi Arbab
﻿ 
Approved.
 
Regards,
 
Gedi
 
From: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int> 
Sent: Friday, 23 September 2022 4:36 PM
To: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>
Cc: KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>
Subject: Re: [EXT] Re: Nadra HTH issue : Landi Arbab
 
Dear Sir,
 
Joint investigation by CTC team is requested regarding concealment of information by UCPO Mr Sarmad.
 
Your approval is requested 
 
Regards 
Waseem Abbas


On Sep 23, 2022, at 9:51 AM, ishtiaq.hussain@chipconsulting.org wrote:
﻿ 
Dear Mr . Waseem ,
 
Please note that a complaint was forwarded by the PEOPLEs team Regarding the concealment of information regarding the identity of HTH  by UCPO Mr. Sarmad who was previously posted as UCPO Landi arbab, currently he is working as UCPO Kakshal 2. This is to request for the approval to investigate the subject matter.
 
Regards
Syed Ishtiaq Hussain
Chip Training and Consulting 
Regional Coordinator - KP
CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd
Peshawar |ishtiaq.hussain@chipconsulting.org 
Contact:0349-7760730
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